Statewide Email

DATE: November 4, 2020
FROM: Henry Mack, Chancellor, Career and Adult Education

TO: District Adult Education Directors
District Technical College Directors
District Career and Technical Education Directors
Florida College System Workforce Administrators

Via: Chancellor2@fldoe.org

SUBJECT: Executive Order 20-52

Colleagues,

Yesterday, the Governor issued Executive Order 20-276. It extends the state of emergency declared in
Executive Order 20-52 for 60 days to January 2, 2021.

As many of you know, the waivers provided for in Section 9 of Department of Education Emergency
Order 2020-E0-01, and the waivers provided through Department of Health Emergency Orders 20-003
and 20-010-providing simulation accommodations and other flexibilities associated with our career and
technical education programs (specifically our health sciences programs), which are attached to the life
of Executive Order 20-52, are now extended. The Department of Health Emergency Orders can be
accessed through this link: https://floridahealthcovid19.gov/news/.

Please see attached, and do not hesitate to contact us should you have any questions.
Best,
Henry

Henry Mack

Chancellor

Florida Department of Education

Division of Career, Technical, and Adult Education
325 West Gaines Street | Tallahassee, FL 32399
Office: (850) 245-5071
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